

## OFFICIAL MINUTES

Upper Saucon Township Environmental Advisory Council  
Regular Meeting  
Tuesday, September 4<sup>th</sup>, 2018 - 6:00 PM  
Township Municipal Building

Members Present: Thomas Gettings, Chairman  
Doris Clegg, Vice Chairperson  
Geraldine Davis  
Robert Uhl  
Dennis Aranyos

Supervisors Present: None

Staff Attending: Patrick Leonard, Special Projects Coordinator

### CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Gettings called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM in the Public Meeting Room of the Upper Saucon Township Municipal Building, 5500 Camp Meeting Road, Upper Saucon Township, Lehigh County, PA.

### PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mr. Gettings asked all in attendance to stand and recite the "Pledge of Allegiance."

### PUBLIC COMMENT

None

### CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION ITEMS

Mr. Gettings stated he had taken pictures of the Haring Property for review later in the meeting.

### MINUTES

The motion for approval of the minutes of the August 7<sup>th</sup>, 2018 Environmental Advisory Council meeting was presented by Doris Clegg, seconded by Rob Uhl, and approved by all.

### DIRECTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

Ms. Clegg discussed the Lehigh Valley Amateur Astronomical Society's "Public Star Party" Saturday, September 15<sup>th</sup>.

Ms. Clegg was working on the next Backyard Natural Habitat program with Penn State Extension, however, there are no available members able to do such a project this year. Mr. Leonard offered that he has spoken with Jolie Chylack from Lehigh Conservation District and was working on a Spotted Lanternfly Workshop for October that could be done in place of the Natural Decorations.

Mr. Leonard stated that the next Electronics Recycling Event with AERC will be held at PennState Lehigh Valley on 10/13/2018. The pricing sheet and flyer are not available yet.

Mr. Leonard stated that the Wildlands Conservancy should be getting back to him soon regarding the Haring Property Proposals.

Mr. Leonard discussed that the Township intends to have a budget line to pay for the Benckini Property trial parallel to Preston Lane in 2019.

**ACTION ITEMS**

Ms. Clegg will work on scheduling a Inter-Municipal EAC meeting in the near future.

**FUTURE ACTION ITEMS**

The EAC will work on a website only Litter Awareness Campaign for publication in the near future.

**NEW BUSINESS**

None

**ADDITIONAL BUSINESS - Items not on agenda that Commission members wish to discuss**

None

**COURTESY OF THE FLOOR**

None

**ADJOURNMENT**

There being no further business brought before the Council, Mr. Gettings adjourned the meeting at 7:00 PM

The next EAC Meeting will be on September 4<sup>th</sup>, 2018 at 6:00 pm.